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Posted: 5/23/2014 9:41:43 AMQuestion: 7270: Plan sheet B-2 mentions Asbestos Survey Report dated June 
2008.

Where can this report be found ?

Status:The Asbestos Survey Report dated June 2008 may be downloaded  
labeled  "Attachment A".

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

5/23/2014 1:29:03 PM

Document: 3213496: 41304225201 Asbestos Report Final.pdf                                                               

Attachment "A"

Posted: 5/30/2014 11:34:45 AMQuestion: 7320: Can the Department provide an estimated tonnage of temporary 
asphalt overbuild for the Special Detour? 

Status:The previous answer is null and voided. A Revision shall be completed to 
answer this question and sent out to all prospective bidders by 
Addendum #1. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/4/2014 4:45:51 PM

Status:The tonnage for overbuild tonnage quantity for each FPID. Number is as 
follows:

Lead Project: 413042-2-52-01 - Estimated tonnage of temporary asphalt 
overbuild - 1,574.4 TN

Other Projects: 435100-1-52-01 - Estimated tonnage of temporary 
asphalt overbuild - 0.0 TN

Answer:

Posted:

APPLICABLE ANSWER

5/30/2014 4:16:41 PM

District Address:

District Phone:

District 1 Construction Office, located at 801 N Broadway, Bartow, FL 33830

(863) 519-2222



Status:The Department does not guarantee the overbuild tonnage as noted 
below.The response is provided for informational purposes only and is 
not part of the contract documents. The bidder shall make independent 
calculations based on the plans and bid solely on these calculations. The 
bidder's submission of a proposal is prima facie evidence that the bidder 
has not relied on the response given. The information given below for 
project  FPID. 413042-2-52-01 and FPID.435100-1-52-01 is part of the 
EOR's computation's. No claim for compensation may be based on an 
inaccuracy contained within this response.
The tonnage for overbuild tonnage quantity for each FPID. Number is as 
follows: Lead Project: 413042-2-52-01 - Estimated tonnage of temporary 
asphalt overbuild - 1,574.4 TN Other Projects: 435100-1-52-01 - 
Estimated tonnage of temporary asphalt overbuild - 0.0 TN

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER VOIDED

5/30/2014 4:46:46 PM

Posted: 6/2/2014 8:37:56 AMQuestion: 7328: With regards to the answer for 7320, the "Special Detour" has 
99,912 SY of temp asphalt overbuild per item notes on plan sheet 20. 
The tonnage provided for answer 7320 would only equate to 31.51 
LB/SY. Which quantity is in error?

Status:The previous answer for Prebid question #7320 is null and voided. A 
Revision shall be completed to answer this question and sent out to all 
prospective bidders by Addendum #1. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/4/2014 4:50:53 PM

Posted: 6/2/2014 8:40:04 AMQuestion: 7329: Is there a detail or typical section for the "Special Detour"? Is the 
Department calling the lane shifts to the outside shoulders the "Special 
Detour"?

Status:Lead Project: 413042-2-52-01 - The Special Detour is the lane shifts to 
the outside shoulder as shown generally on Sheet Number. 439 and in 
detail on Sheet Numbers. 441, 442, and 443.

Other Projects: 435100-1-52-01 - No Special Detour.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/4/2014 9:54:36 AM

Posted: 6/3/2014 4:27:24 PMQuestion: 7366: Could the Department provide a pavement condition survey and 
pavement design?

Status:There is No Pavement Design Information for this project, but there is a 
2013 Pavement Condition Survey Report.  The Department does not 
guarantee the 2013 Pavement Condition Survey Report provided in 
attachment "A". The response is provided for informational purposes only 
and is not part of the contract documents. The bidder shall make 
independent calculations based on the plans and bid solely on those 
calculations. The bidder's submission of a proposal is prima facie 
evidence that the bidder has not relied on the Pavement Condition Survey 
Report attached below. The information given below (2013 Pavement 
Condition Report) for project FPID. 413042-2-52-01 and FPID.435100-1-
52-01 is part of the EOR's computation's. No claim for compensation 
may be based on an inaccuracy contained within this response. The 
2013 Pavement Condition Survey Report for this Contract may be 
downloaded as Attachment "A".

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/4/2014 5:40:48 PM



Document: 3238500: Pavement Evaluation.pdf                                                                             

Attachment "A"

Posted: 6/4/2014 9:49:29 AMQuestion: 7368: As directed by the expansion joint notes on plan sheet B1-21, 
existing bridge expansion joints shall be replaced. Since there is no pay 
item for this work, will the department consider adding "0458 1 21, Bridge 
Deck Expansion Joint, Rehabilitation, Poured Joint with Backer Rod"?

Status:A Revision shall be completed to answer this question and sent out to all 
prospective bidders by Addendum #1. 

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

6/4/2014 5:46:54 PM


